



Chang-Wan Choi

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-4371
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL cwchoi@shinkim.com

Mr. Chang-Wan Choi is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the area of Financial Disputes. He has served as a law clerk at the Civil Appeals Division (Labor) of the Seoul Central District Court, the Criminal Division (Election) of the Seoul High Court, and the Administrative Division (Taxation) of the Seoul High Court.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2023	Law Clerk, Seoul High Court
2020-2021	Law Clerk, Seoul Central District Court

Education

2017-2020	Hanyang University, School of Law (J.D.)
2008-2017	Seoul National University, College of Social Sciences, Department of Economics (B.A.)

Qualifications

2020	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.